Reference to RFP

SL. Query Clarification
NO
A | Query by the
Otganization : AMS,
Bhubaneswar , L ,
1 Bince there are 8 (i) The bidder can propose for one or more (i) Para1 of Request for

Clusters, do we need to

Clusters separately?

submit bids for different

Also, do we need to
Propose separate teams
for each cluster?

than one or all the eight circles in his bid.
separate bid will be submitted for each
circle, if a bidder proposes for more than
one circle. He may mention the proposal
detail for each circle in his bid.

Decision will be taken by the bidder
whether to propose the separate or
same team for each circle depending
upon their capability to complete the
evaluation and submit the desired report

within specified time frame.

Proposal in Page No. 2 ,

{iv) First - bulleted point
under NB of Point 4 of Part-
M Information to ‘the
Bidder in Page No. 10

(iii) ‘Para 1 under Point 7 of
Part-IV: Terms of Reference
in Page No. 29

there are marks allotted

sector. Kindly clarify

As per page no. 14,
to experience in NRM
projects and Forestry
gbout the mark
distribution ,

(iv) Yes, in page 14, there are marks allotted
to -experience in NRM projects -and

Forestry sector separately. Here, the |

experience of the bidder is to be
evaluated with respect to different

sectors during the time of evaluation of

proposals of eligible bidders, Secondly,
Natural Resource Management Project
(NRM) includes any project relating to
natural resources such as land, soil,
forestry etc:

Since the present evaluation is relating
to the forestry sector, the experience of
the bidder in NRM project other than
forestry. is considered as one parameter
and experience in forestry sector is
taken as another parameter for doing
evaluation of technical proposals of the
eligible bidders.

(i) Point  7: Evaluation of
Proposals of Part-lii;
Information to the Bidder
inPage 13 &14

{(iv) Technical Proposal Forms:
TECH A-4 in Page no. 35 &
TECH B-3 (1) in Page no. 41 :

(iii} Point -1 : Pre-gualification/
Eligibility Criteria of Part--
: Information to the
Bidder in Page no. 8. '

Query by SAPNA,
hubaneswar

If Consortium or Joint
Venture underthe
basic requirement of
legal entity. is

(i) Yes, Copy of GST registration of both the
parties should be submitted by the bidder.

(i)} The experience of both the parties may be
considered and  will be  averaged

allowed, (i) whether it depending upon decision of Technical
is required to submit Committee.

the copies of GST

'registratiogpf’goth

the parties with the

Poinit 1 of page no. 8 & point 4
of page no. 10 in Part):
Information to the Bidder

Fge 1 oop 2

=




'~ proposal?

(ii) Whether

| experience of both
| the parties will be
| _considered?

| Can a bidder submit
| the proposal by hand?

A bidder can submit the proposal by Speed
 Post/ Registered Post/ Coutier/by hand.

TPoint 17 Bidder's Data
| Sheet of Part-linpage no. s |

‘  Juery by LAVS, '
hubaneswar

i) Whether Rs.10 Takh
isapplicable to
external aided
project only?

i) Whether it may be
less than Rs.10 lakh
for non external
Project?

implies  to all
projects
agencies

(i) Here,  ‘external :
state/natio‘nal/ihternationa,l
funded by External international
of FAO, DFID, WB, JIca, GlZete,

(ii)For each project evaluated of any source of |
funding should be more than Rs. 10 lakh &

three month or mo re period:

Pointl (B) of under Big]
‘Evaluation Parameter of part. :
itz Information to the Bidder -

in Page 14.

Why are the table no,
| Tech A-4.in page 35
and The table no Tech
B-3{l) in page 41
similar ?

These tables are similar. The Technical
Proposal  Submission Forms have been
attached in page 35 & 41

be evaluated in
different stages,

i)

which should be |
~duly filled up by a bidder specifying the |
completed or ongoing assignments detail in |
~‘any sector specifically indicating 10 or more |
than 10 projects under Table TECH B-3(l) as
| these information will

} Technical Proposal Forms; ,
TECHA-4 inPageno.358&
TECH B-3 (1) in page no. 41 :

(i) Point  Evaluation of

Proposal under Part yjjs
Information to the Bidder
inpage no, 13.& 14,

By SORFO (over phone)
Turnover of more
than 301akh is for
bidders of one citcle
orall 8 circles?

If a firm applies for
~only one circle
whether less
turnover
(propcrti’onate!y)b‘can
| beaccepted for

- eligibility if all other
eligibility criteria s
| fulfilled?

Yes,  bidders  with  Jese turnover
(proportionately €g Rs. 30 lakh / 8 circle =
3.75 lakh turnover per circle) can also apply.
Rs. 30 lakh turnover is for 8 circles, If

 Otherwise selected, bidders with less than 30

lakh turnover, will qualify ‘for number of | Vi

circles proportionately to their turnover.

Page 10 NB (first bullet) “One |

more thanone or all the eight
circles of the state. (circle wise
data ;englosedxa‘t;An’nexure;z—‘
Vi B). Howe,ver, the |
committee reserves the right
to allow all or few: circles to |
any bidder depending upon |
their capability and inter se |
ranking in  Technical &
Financial bids.”
Here capability  includes
financial experience,
manpower, turnover etc. asi
may be decided by
Technical Committee.




